

The Corporation of the Town of LaSalle

Minutes of a Public Meeting of the Town of LaSalle Police Services Board

May 16, 2022, 5:00 p.m. Council Chambers, LaSalle Civic Centre, 5950 Malden Road

Board Members Present: Mayor Marc Bondy, Deputy Mayor Crystal Meloche, Vicki Houston, Martin Komsa, Daniel Allen

Administration Present: Chief of Police Duncan Davies, Deputy Chief of Police Jason Woods, Board Secretary Tanya Mailloux

Secretary's Note: A recording of the meeting is available at the following link: https://www.youtube.com/c/townoflasalleontario

A. Opening Business

1. Call to Order

Mayor Bondy presides as Chair and calls the meeting to order at 5:02 p.m.

At this time, Mayor Bondy welcomes everyone to the swearing-in ceremony of Deputy Chief of Police, Jason Woods and the LaSalle Police Service (LPS) promotions for Staff Sergeant Nawzad Sinjari, Sergeant Gerald Brun, Sergeant James Nestor, and Sergeant Nicholas Goy.

Secretary's Note: Chair, Mayor Bondy, advises that items B1 and B2 (Presentations/Delegation) of the Public Agenda will be deferred and taken up after item E (Questions/Statements by Board Members) of the Public Agenda. Members of the Board agreed.

2. Disclosures of Pecuniary Interest and the General Nature Thereof

There are no declarations of conflict of interest on the public agenda.

3. Adoption of Minutes

4530/22

Moved By: D. Allen

Seconded By: Deputy Mayor Meloche

That the minutes of the LaSalle Police Services Board committee and public meetings held March 21, 2022 be adopted as presented.

Carried.

B. Reports/Correspondence for Action

None noted.

C. Information Items to be Received

1. LaSalle Police Services Board 2022 Correspondence Summary Number 3

4531/22

Moved By: M. Komsa Seconded By: D. Allen

That the memorandum from the Board Secretary dated May 9, 2022 regarding the LaSalle Police Services Board 2022 Correspondence Summary Number 3 be received for information.

Carried.

2. Crime Stoppers Coordinator & Statistical Report (March and April 2022)

4532/22

Moved By: M. Komsa

Seconded By: Deputy Mayor Meloche

That the Windsor & Essex County Crime Stoppers Coordinator and Statistical reports for the months of March and April 2022 be received for information.

Carried.

3. LaSalle Police Service 4th Quarter Financial Report 2021 and 1st Quarter Financial Report 2022

4533/22

Moved By: D. Allen Seconded By: V. Houston

That the memorandum from Chief Davies dated May 3, 2022 regarding the LaSalle Police Service 4th Quarter Financial Report for 2021 and the 1st Quarter Financial Report for 2022 be received for information.

Carried.

4. LaSalle Police Service Monthly Statistics (February and March 2021/2022)

4534/22

Moved By: M. Komsa

Seconded By: Deputy Mayor Meloche

That the memorandum from Chief Davies dated May 5, 2022 regarding the LaSalle Police Service Statistics for comparison for the months of February and March 2021/2022 be received for information.

Carried.

5. LaSalle Police Service Financial Statements and Capital Expenditures

4535/22

Moved By: D. Allen Seconded By: V. Houston

That the memorandum from Chief Davies dated May 11, 2022 regarding the LaSalle Police Service Financial Statements for the period ending December 31, 2021 (dated April 14, 2022) along with the 2021 Capital Expenditures; and, the Financial Statements for the periods ending March 31 and April 30, 2022 be received for information.

Carried.

6. LaSalle Police Services Board Financial Statements and General Ledger Details (March and April 2022)

4536/22

Moved By: M. Komsa

Seconded By: Deputy Mayor Meloche

That the LaSalle Police Services Board Financial Statements and General Ledger details for the periods ending March 31 and April 30, 2022 be received for information.

Carried.

D. Questions/Statements by Board Members

None noted.

E. Presentations/Delegations

1. LaSalle Police Service Officer's Swearing-in and Recognition Ceremony

Mayor Bondy invites Chief Davies to the podium to commence the swearing-in ceremony. Chief Davies welcomes members of the Board, members of the LaSalle Police Service and family members and thanks them for attending to acknowledge the Service's promotions.

Chief Davies introduces Deputy Chief of Police Jason Woods. The Board Secretary reads Deputy Chief Woods' biography and conducts the Oath of Office. Deputy Chief Woods thanks the Board members for the opportunity of being appointed as Deputy Chief of Police, thanks his family and addresses the members of the LaSalle Police Service. Chief Davies follows with congratulatory words to Deputy Chief Woods.

Chief Davies introduces Staff Sergeant Nawzad Sinjari. The Board Secretary reads Staff Sergeant Sinjari's biography and conducts the Oath of Office. Staff Sergeant Sinjari thanks the Board members, the Chief, Deputy Chief, his family and the members of the LaSalle Police Service. Chief Davies follows with congratulatory words to Staff Sergeant Sinjari.

Chief Davies introduces Sergeant Gerald Brun. The Board Secretary reads Sergeant Brun's biography and conducts the Oath of Office. Sergeant Brun thanks the Board members and his family for their support throughout the years. Chief Davies follows with congratulatory words to Sergeant Brun.

Chief Davies introduces Sergeant James Nestor. The Board Secretary reads Sergeant Nestor's biography and conducts the Oath of Office. Sergeant Nestor thanks the Board members, his family, members of the LaSalle Police Service and Town of LaSalle Administration. Chief Davies follows with congratulatory words to Sergeant Nestor.

Chief Davies introduces Sergeant Nicholas Goy. The Board Secretary reads Sergeant Goy's biography and conducts the Oath of Office. Sergeant Goy thanks the Board members, Chief, Deputy, members of the LaSalle Police Service and his family. Chief Davies follows with congratulatory words to Sergeant Goy.

2. Introduction of Police Constables

Chief Davies introduces Constable Oliver Jibrail and the Board Secretary reads Constable Jibrail's biography. Constable Jibrail thanks the Board members, the Chief, Deputy, and members of the LaSalle Police Service. Chief Davies follows with congratulatory words to Constable Jibrail.

Chief Davies introduces Constable Matthew Kosnik and the Board Secretary reads Constable Kosnik's biography. Constable Kosnik thanks the Board members, the Chief, Deputy, and members of the LaSalle Police Service as well as his family. Chief Davies follows with congratulatory words to Constable Kosnik.

Chief Davies introduces Constable Alex Pavia and the Board Secretary reads Constable Pavia's biography. Constable Pavia thanks the Board members, the Chief, Deputy, and members of the LaSalle Police Service. Chief Davies follows with congratulatory words to Constable Pavia.

F. Schedule of Upcoming Meetings/Events

- May 26-27, 2022 OAPSB Spring Conference and Annual General Meeting
- June 20, 2022 LaSalle Police Services Board Committee and Public meetings:
 - o 4:30 p.m. Committee, 5:00 p.m. Public

G. Adjournment

Mayor Bondy concludes the meeting and recognizes and thanks Councillor Sue Desjarlais, CAO Joe Milicia, and Director of Human Resources Rick Hyra for attending the LaSalle Police Services Board meeting.

The meeting is adjourned at the call of the Chair at 5:50 p.m.

Chair: Mayor Marc Bondy
Recording Secretary: Tanya Mailloux